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Lief, Madelon

From: Rodriguez, Charlene

‘Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2003 12:32 PM
To: Lief, Madelon »

Cc: Hogan, Rebecca

Subject: LRB 3756/3

Dear Madelon,

Could you please draft a Senate companion to LRB 3756/3 for Senator Darling? Rebecca Hogan will be the contact person for the
companion.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.
Sincerely,

Char Rodriguez

Charlene Rodriguez

Assistant to Rep. Ward

tel. direct: 608-266-3791
fax: 608-282-3637




3908/
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LR B awwu/
MJL:kmg:jf

2003 BILL

AN ACT to amend 233.27 of the statutes; relating to: increasing bonding

authority for the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority
may not issue bonds in an amount that exceeds $175,000,000. This bill increases
that amount by $235,000,000.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 233.27 of the statutes is amended to read:

233.27 Limit on the amount of outstanding bonds. The authority may not
issue bonds or incur indebtedness described under s. 233.03 (12) if, after the bonds
are issued or the indebtedness is incurred, the aggregate principal amount of the

authority’s outstanding bonds, together with all indebtedness described under s.

233.03 (12) would exceed-$175;000,000 $235 000,000. Bonds issued to fund or refund
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BILL SECTION 1
outstanding bonds, or indebtedness incurred to pay off or purchase outstanding
indebtedness, is not included in calculating compliance with the $175.000.000
$235.000,000 limit.

(END)
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may not issuq bonds in an amount that exceeds $175,000,000. This bill increases
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an appendix to this bill. ’
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AW N

2003 — 2004 Legislature -2 LRB-3908/1 -
: MJL:kmg:ch

BILL SECTION 1

outstanding bonds, or indebtedness incurred to pay off or purchase outstanding

indebtedness, is not included in calculating compliance with the $175,000,000
$235.000,000 limit.

(END)



Nbrthrop, Lori

From: Hogan, Rebecca

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2003 11:49 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-3908/2 Topic: UWHC bonding authority

It has been requested by <Hogan, Rebecca> that the following draft be jacketed for the SENATE:.
Draft review: LRB 03-3908/2 Topic: UWHC bonding authority




